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SPEED-POST
F.No.8-20/2011(CPP-1/PU) July, 2021
The Registrar,
Mahatma Gandhi University of Medical Sclences & Technology, 07 JuL 2o

RIICO Institutional Area, Sitapur,
Tonk Road, Jaipur-302 022,
Rajasthan.

Subject- Status of the Mahatma Gandhi University of Medical Sciences & Technology,
RIICO Institutional Area, Sitapur, Tonk Road, Jalpur-302 022, - regarding.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. MGUMST/Acad./2021/5288 dated 06.07.2021 on the
subject cited above, | am directed to inform you that Mahatma Gandhi University of Medical
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Yours faithfully,
ﬂﬁﬂ' ’/ﬂ'ﬁ"m Km;rm)
1S S U Under Secretary
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Mahatma Gandhi University of
Medical Sciences & Technology
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F. No. 8-20/2011 (CPP-I/PU) February, 2015

i = : A

The Registrar p:: ? Fhﬂ 15

Mahatma Gandhi University of
Medical Sciences & Technology,
RIICO Institutional Area,
Sitapura, Tonk Road,
Jaipur-302022,

Rajasthan.

Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/ suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection
Committee.

Sir,

This has reference Lo the visit of the UGC's inspeciion Commiiilee io the Universily
on 29-30" August, 2014 and subsequent compliance submitted by the University in
respect of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC's inspection Committee. The
report of the inspection Committee along with the compliance submitted by the University
was placed before Committee of UGC members for consideration. The Committee
recommended as under:-

“The Committee noted the compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection Committee.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the UGC
inspection Committee were placed before the Commission in its 506" meeting {ltem No.
1.02(a)(ii)} held on 03 February, 2015. The Commission noted and approved the
recommendations of the Committee.

Yours faithfully, |
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